

marcodauria.dev@gmail.com

+41 76 235 44 60

www.marcodauria.com

Bern, Switzerland



EXPERTISE

Web Development

Front-End Development

UX/UI Design

LANGUAGE SKILLS

NATIVE LANGUAGE

Italian

OTHER LANGUAGES

English

- Listening
- Speaking
- Reading
- Writing

Check out my [GitHub](#) profile



[marcodauria_](#)

[linkedin.com/in/dauria-marco](https://www.linkedin.com/in/dauria-marco)

ABOUT ME

I'm a Software Engineer based in Switzerland passionate about **front-end** and **UI design**. Since 2018 I have been working with various technologies and frameworks such as **Angular**, TypeScript, **JS**, jQuery, **StenciJS**, Lit, HTML, CSS, Less and Bootstrap; I also have prior experience with back-end development and object-oriented programming with Java and MySQL. I love UX/UI design and software development. I have worked on several projects of all kinds: from design projects to enterprise **web applications** and **UI libraries** in different fields such as multimedia, finance, transportation and legal.

HTML5 SCSS Less JavaScript TypeScript Angular jQuery
Bootstrap Java MySQL StenciJS Lit Figma Git Agile

EXPERIENCE

SENIOR SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

Fincons Group 03/2022 - Present

IT consultant at Fincons Group.

FRONT-END ENGINEER

SBB 03/2022 - Present

I am proud to contribute to the development of a **web component library** with the aim of providing reusable, fully accessible, well-tested and performing components.

The project also includes the redesign of the [sbb.ch](https://www.sbb.ch) website, one of the most widely used in Switzerland, with a focus on usability, performance and **accessibility** for all. This project was a significant undertaking and I am grateful for the opportunity to participate in it.

I worked in an international team following the **Agile** working methodology.

<https://www.sbb.ch/en> <https://github.com/lyne-components>

I hereby authorize the use of my personal data in accordance to the GDPR 679/16 "European regulation on the protection of personal data".

marcodauria.dev@gmail.com

+41 76 235 44 60

www.marcodauria.com

Bern, Switzerland

OTHER SKILLS



Creative thinking



People oriented approach



Constant learner and reader



Availability to travel

EXPERTISE

Web Development

Front-End Development

UX/UI Design

LANGUAGE SKILLS

NATIVE LANGUAGE

Italian

OTHER LANGUAGES

English

●●●●●●●○ Listening
●●●●●●●○ Speaking
●●●●●●●○ Reading
●●●●●●●○ Writing

Check out my [GitHub](#) profile



[marcodauria_](#)

[linkedin.com/in/dauria-marco](https://www.linkedin.com/in/dauria-marco)

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

ALTEN Italia 07/2021 - 03/2022

IT consultant at Alten Italia.

ANGULAR DEVELOPER

Wolters & Kluwer 07/2021 - 03/2022

Development and implementation of a responsive user centric web app for law firms ensuring high performance, using **Angular** best practice and writing readable and efficient code. Data visualization/manipulation through REST services. **Agile** software development with Scrum.

<https://www.wolterskluwer.com/solutions/kleos>

WEB DEVELOPER

Fides Consulting S.r.l. 07/2019 - 07/2021

IT consultant at Fides Consulting. I had the chance to work for several companies:

FRONT-END DEVELOPER

Reply 12/2020 - 05/2021

Front-end developer on **AngularJS**. Revision and maintenance of an existing graphic interface. Accurate implementation of interfaces based on graphic mock-ups. Development and implementation of **UX and UI** from scratch. Data visualization/manipulation through REST services over HTTP protocol.

IT CONSULTANT

Engineering Ingegneria Informatica S.p.A. 11/2019 - 11/2020

IT consultant at Engineering based in Brescia, Italy. I had the opportunity to work with a proprietary framework based on **Java** technology. I developed and implemented new interfaces and features for web applications designed with the framework.

I hereby authorize the use of my personal data in accordance to the GDPR 679/16 "European regulation on the protection of personal data".

marcodauria.dev@gmail.com

+41 76 235 44 60

www.marcodauria.com

Bern, Switzerland

OTHER SKILLS



Creative thinking



People oriented approach



Constant learner and reader



Availability to travel

EXPERTISE

Web Development

Front-End Development

UX/UI Design

LANGUAGE SKILLS

NATIVE LANGUAGE

Italian

OTHER LANGUAGES

English

●●●●●●●○ Listening
●●●●●●●○ Speaking
●●●●●●●○ Reading
●●●●●●●○ Writing

Check out my [GitHub](#) profile



[marcodauria_](#)

[linkedin.com/in/dauria-marco](https://www.linkedin.com/in/dauria-marco)

WEB DESIGNER

Idee Nuove Advertising & Consulting 09/2016 - 07/2019

My first work experience after graduation. I was responsible for the development of interactive web interfaces (UI/UX Design). Web Design (HTML, CSS, JS, WordPress). Brand identity, concept design (from logo design to corporate identity). Design team coordination.

EDUCATION

SPECIALIZATION DIPLOMA IN WEB DESIGN PRO UXD

ILAS Academy 11/2018 - 11/2019

User interface design analysis, front-end design. In-depth knowledge of languages and frameworks HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap 4, jQuery. In-depth knowledge of professional tools. In-depth knowledge of CMS WordPress. Skills in Search Engine Optimization (SEO).

110/110 cum laude *final grade*

SPECIALIZATION DIPLOMA IN GRAPHIC DESIGN AND EDITORIAL DESIGN

ILAS Academy 11/2018 - 11/2019

Theoretical and practical knowledge of 360-degree visual design including editorial graphics, packaging, digital graphics, logo design and branding. In-depth knowledge of professional graphics softwares: Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe InDesign.

110/110 *final grade*

HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA

Liceo Scientifico F. Severi 09/2011 - 06/2016

I hereby authorize the use of my personal data in accordance to the GDPR 679/16 "European regulation on the protection of personal data".

marcodauria.dev@gmail.com

+41 76 235 44 60

www.marcodauria.com

Bern, Switzerland

OTHER SKILLS



Creative thinking



People oriented approach



Constant learner and reader



Availability to travel

EXPERTISE

Web Development

Front-End Development

UX/UI Design

LANGUAGE SKILLS

NATIVE LANGUAGE

Italian

OTHER LANGUAGES

English

- ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ○ Listening
- ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ○ Speaking
- ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ○ Reading
- ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ○ Writing

Check out my [GitHub](#) profile



[marcodauria_](#)

[linkedin.com/in/dauria-marco](https://www.linkedin.com/in/dauria-marco)

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

MY HOBBIES

My favourite books are Educated by Tara Westover and Dune by Frank Herbert. My favourite movie is 12 Angry Men. My favourite sport is Formula 1. My favourite anime is One Piece. My favourite band is AJR. My favourite poem is "If" by Rudyard Kipling. And I like K-pop. 🙌

CERTIFICATIONS



I hereby authorize the use of my personal data in accordance to the GDPR 679/16 "European regulation on the protection of personal data".